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Florida Public Service Commission

Attn: Ms. Kimberley Pena / OO0 - O }/
Office of the Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-8850

Re:  Responses by Birch Communications, Inc. to the Local Competition Data Request
Dear Ms. Pena:

Enclosed for filing are the confidential data tables on CD as requested and a screen shot of our
FCC 477’s that we filed to complete our compliance with the Annual Report. Please let me
know if you need additional information.

Thank you,

ﬂ%& A

Angela Hoke
Manager-Legal & Regulatory

This claim of confidentiality wag filed by or on behalf of a
“telco” for Confidential DN ng FOF-/D . The
document is in locked storage pending advise on hendling.
To access the material, your name must be on the CASR.
If undocketed, your division director must provide written

R permission before you can access it
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State of Florida
Jablic Serfiice ommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 7, 2010

TO: Angela Hoke, 2300 Main Street Kansas City MO 64108
FROM: Diamond M. Williams, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: Acknowledgement of Confidential Filing in Docket Number 100000-OT

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in the
above-referenced docket.

Document Number 03803-10 has been assigned to this filing, which will be
maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Pefia,

Records Management Assistant, at (850) 413-6393.
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